



FC SACRAMENTO SOCCER CLUB

Bylaws

Article I

The name of this organization shall be the FC SACRAMENTO SOCCER CLUB, (hereinafter referred to as FC SACRAMENTO).

Article II

Mission Statement

The object of FC SACRAMENTO shall be to promote individual training at the highest level of soccer. FC SACRAMENTO will provide every opportunity possible for team and players to play in an environment they feel comfortable and supported. The concentration of the club is to promote individual abilities within a team concept. Players will be encouraged to focus on scholastics, community and soccer in order to be completely prepared for life.

FC SACRAMENTO shall be affiliated with US CLUB SOCCER, the WPSL (FC SACRAMENTO PRIDE) and any of the participating leagues and tournaments. We expect our coaches, players, parents and anyone involved in the club to maintain the highest level of decorum in promoting, endorsing and supporting the game of soccer

FC SACRAMENTO is a nonprofit organization.

Article III

Section 1 Members are composed of players and teams formed by individual team tryouts. Players will be allowed the liberty to move between teams within the club assuming they meet the specified age requirements. Players will have the potential to play for the WPSL FC SACRAMENTO PRIDE in helping them prepare for college and playing at the highest level.

Section 2 Members must remain in good standing with regard to payment of fees and dues.

Article IV

Section 1 The Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as Officers) shall be composed of three appointed officers and one appointed member at large.

Section 2 The Officers of FC SACRAMENTO shall be appointed on even or odd years as follows:

A. President		DANNY CRUZ
B. Vice President	even	
C. Secretary/Treasurer	odd	
D. Registrar	even	
E. Member at Large	odd	

Section 3 Officers will be appointed by the President of FC SACRAMENTO. All Officers shall serve for a term of two (2) years.

Section 4 The duties of the Officers shall be as follows:

- A. The President shall preside at all meetings, shall be in charge of trainings (when applicable), and shall be General Manager of FC SACRAMENTO. The President will also serve as the Director of Coaching for FC Sacramento in conjunction with any other DOC as designated by the President.

- B. The Vice President/Treasurer shall act in the absence of the President with the same authority (with the exception of DOC duties) and shall perform other duties as assigned by the Club President. The Vice President shall receive, disburse and account for all funds of FC SACRAMENTO.
- C. The Secretary shall be responsible for all communications and shall keep the official records of FC SACRAMENTO, including minutes of all meetings. Secretary will also be responsible for referees, fields and insurances.
- D. The Registrar shall be responsible for registration of players and coaches.

Section 5 Any Officer failing to attend meetings in such a manner as to consistently cause a quorum to not be established shall have their continued tenure subjected to a vote of the Officers. Officers may be removed from office by the Club President.

Article V

Section 1 Meeting of the membership shall be held at the call of the Club President provided that at least one meeting is held semi-annually.

Section 2 The meeting normally held in the month of January shall be called the annual meeting and shall be for the appointment of officers and presentation of the budget.

Section 3 A quorum of Officers is required at all meetings to conduct business. A quorum is defined as three or more Officers present.

Article VI

Committees may be appointed as needed by the President with advice and consent of the remaining officers for an active life to be specified in the appointment.

Article VII

Section 1 Each Officer shall have one vote with the President voting in case of a tie.

Article VIII

The fiscal year of FC SACRAMENTO shall be from March to March the following year.

Article IX

These bylaws may be amended by a majority vote of the officers provided that the amendment has been presented in writing at the previous meeting.

Article X

The rules contained in the current edition of Roberts Rules of Order shall govern FC SACRAMENTO in all cases in which they are applicable and do not conflict with these bylaws.

Article XI

These bylaws shall be in effect as of the 1st day of January, 2002.